ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

Minutes of the July Meeting July 8, 2021

Call to Order and Roll Call

The July meeting of the Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee was held on Thursday, July 8, 2021, at 3:00 PM, in Room 149 of the Capitol Annex. Representative David Hale, Chair, called the meeting to order, and the secretary called the roll.

Present were:

<u>Members:</u> Senator Stephen West, Co-Chair; Representative David Hale, Co-Chair; Senators Julie Raque Adams, Alice Forgy Kerr, and David Yates; Representatives Randy Bridges, Deanna Frazier, and Mary Lou Marzian.

<u>Guests:</u> Eden Davis and Larry Hadley, Board of Pharmacy; Leah Boggs, Board of Examiners of Psychology; Dr. C. Shawn Oak and Kevin R. Winstead, Board of Marriage and Family Therapists; Karyn Hascal and Kevin R. Winstead, Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors; Dave Dreves, Steven Fields, Chris Garland, and Rich Storm, Department for Fish and Wildlife Resources; Carlos R. Cassady and Trevor L. Earl, Motor Vehicle Commission; Todd Allen, Department of Education; Erin Bravo and Buddy Hoskinson, Office of Unemployment Insurance; Erin Bravo, B. Dale Hamblin, Robin Maples, Chuck Stribling, and Robert Walker, Department of Workers' Claims; Waqas Ahmed, Marc A. Guilfoil, Chad Thompson, and Jennifer Wolsing, Kentucky Horse Racing Commission; Jonathan Scott, Department of Medicaid Services; Laura Begin, Rachael Ratliff, Dr. Sarah Vanover, Department for Community Based Services; and Julie Brooks and Wes Duke, Department for Public Protection.

LRC Staff: Sarah Amburgey, Stacy Auterson, Emily Caudill, Ange Darnell, Emily Harkenrider, Karen Howard, Carrie Nichols, and Christy Young.

The Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee met on Thursday, July 8, 2021, and submits this report:

The subcommittee determined that the following effective emergency administrative regulation was deficient pursuant to KRS 13A.030(2)(a):

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Department for Public Health: Division of Epidemiology: Communicable Diseases

902 KAR 2:212E. Covering the face in response to a declared national or state public health emergency. Julie Brooks, regulation coordinator, and Wes Duke, general counsel, represented the division.

In response to questions by Co-Chair Hale, Ms. Brooks stated that this emergency administrative regulation was filed June 16, 2021. Mr. Duke stated that the governor's coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic orders were lifted June 11, 2021. A health care setting was described in Centers for Disease Control guidelines, and the department had directed the public to that document for a definition of a "health care setting." Mr. Duke stated that he was unsure of the specific definition for "long-term care setting." A nursing home would be included in the definition; however, Mr. Duke was unsure if an assisted living facility would also be included. The division would follow up to the subcommittee with that information. Examples of health care settings included facilities such as hospitals, medical clinics, and pharmacies that were within a medical setting such as a hospital or clinical setting. Retail pharmacies that were not in a clinical setting were not included. This division had advised that retail pharmacies might set their own requirements for face coverings, but the division did not require face coverings in those settings. Ms. Brooks and Mr. Duke stated that this emergency administrative regulation did not establish exemptions. Businesses and other establishments had the ability to mandate their own face covering policies that would be more stringent than this emergency administrative regulation, which established minimum requirements. Ms. Brooks stated that this emergency administrative regulation did not incorporate the Centers for Disease Control guidelines because those guidelines changed frequently, even daily, which was not a situation conducive to incorporation.

Co-Chair Hale stated that this emergency administrative regulation seemed confusing and unnecessary.

In response to questions by Representative Frazier, Mr. Duke stated that the division removed the enforcement provisions from this emergency administrative regulation that had been included in previous versions of emergency administrative regulations related to this subject matter. The goal of this emergency administrative regulation was to protect vulnerable populations in accordance with Centers for Disease Control guidance. This emergency administrative regulations.

In response to questions by Representative Bridges, Mr. Duke stated that the division's intention was to focus on certain, vulnerable populations, such as those who were immunocompromised or the elderly with underlying health conditions. The Centers for Disease Control guidance was clear and targeted. The coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic featured continually changing circumstances and new information, making dynamic standards necessary. The division sought to establish clear and narrowly targeted provisions. The Centers for Disease Control clearly stated that face coverings protected vulnerable populations.

In response to questions by Senator Raque Adams, Mr. Duke stated that House Joint Resolution 77 from the 2021 Regular Session of the General Assembly, which mandated that Kentucky adhere to the Centers for Disease Control standards, was involved in ongoing litigation; therefore, those provisions were in question. The division believed that face coverings were the most effective way to protect vulnerable populations. The division had a small number of reports of health care settings that were noncompliant. Most health care facilities and long-term care facilities were cooperating.

Senator Raque Adams stated that the lack of specificity in this emergency administrative regulation was a concern, especially related to a possibly subjective response to noncompliance.

Representative Bridges stated that this emergency administrative regulation was too vague.

Representative Bridges made a motion, seconded by Representative Frazier, to find this emergency administrative regulation deficient. A roll call vote was conducted and, with six (6) votes to find this emergency administrative regulation deficient and one (1) vote against deficiency, this emergency administrative regulation was found deficient.

Administrative Regulations Reviewed by this Subcommittee:

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Pharmacy

201 KAR 2:061. Procedures followed by the Kentucky Board of Pharmacy in the investigation and hearing of complaints. Eden Davis, general counsel, and Larry Hadley, executive director, represented the board.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 5, 7, 9, and 10 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Board of Examiners of Psychology

201 KAR 26:115. Definition of psychological testing. Leah Boggs, general counsel, represented the board.

In response to a question by Representative Marzian, Ms. Boggs stated that some amendments in this package were the result of recent legislative changes, while other revisions were general updates or updates pursuant to sunset provisions for administrative regulations.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:121. Scope of practice and dual licensure.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 2 and 3 to comply with the formatting and drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:125. Health service provider designation.

201 KAR 26:130. Grievances and administrative complaints.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 2, 6, and 7 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:155. Licensed psychologist: application procedures and temporary license.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 2 to: (a) reference 201 KAR 26:230; (b) clarify provisions; and (c) delete unnecessary provisions. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:171. Requirements for clinical supervision.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 7, 8, and 11 through 13 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 6 to clarify the reporting period requirements for temporarily licensed psychologists. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:180. Requirements for granting licensure as a psychologist by reciprocity.

Committee meeting materials may be accessed online at https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/CommitteeDocuments/3

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 2 and 9 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 3 to: (a) reference 201 KAR 26:230; and (b) make clarifications as to the type of exam required for reciprocity. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:185. Requirements for granting licensure as a psychologist to an applicant licensed in another state.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 1 and 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Sections 2 and 3 to: (a) reference 201 KAR 26:230; (b) clarify the type of exam required for licensure; and (c) delete unnecessary provisions. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:190. Requirements for supervised professional experience.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 2 and 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:200. Education requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:230. Examination and applications.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 4 and 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Sections 1, 3, and 4 to: (a) make clarifications pertaining to the required licensure examinations; and (b) delete unnecessary provisions. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:250. Employment of a psychological associate, a temporarily licensed psychological associate, or a temporarily licensed psychologist.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 8 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:280. Licensed psychological associate: application procedures and temporary license.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 3 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:290. Licensed psychological practitioner: application procedures.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 2 to: (a) reference 201 KAR 26:230; and (b) delete unnecessary provisions. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 26:310. Telehealth and telepsychology.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 3 and 5 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Board of Licensure of Marriage and Family Therapists.

201 KAR 32:030. Fees. Dr. C. Oak, chair, and Kevin Winstead, acting commissioner, represented the board.

In response to questions by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Winstead stated that the board was changing the fee structure and the number of programs included in the application process. Dr. Oak stated that the higher of the two fees was for a two year licensure period in order to streamline the process and encourage more providers to become licensed.

In response to a question by Representative Frazier, Dr. Oak stated that the \$300 fee was for the two year license and the \$100 fee was for courses.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 3, 5, and 8 for consistency with 201 KAR 32:06; (2) to amend Section 9 for clarity; and (3) to amend Section 10 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS

Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 32:035. Supervision of marriage and family therapy associates.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendment: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendment was approved.

201 KAR 32:060. Continuing education requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 2 through 4, 6, and 8 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors

201 KAR 35:010. Definitions for 201 KAR Chapter 035. Karyn Hascal, board member, and Kevin Winstead, acting commissioner, represented the board.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:020. Fees.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, and 9 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:025. Examinations.

201 KAR 35:040. Continuing education requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 and 9 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:050. Curriculum of study.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 and 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:055. Temporary registration or certification.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1, 2, and 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:070. Supervision experience.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 6, 8 through 11, and 13 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 35:075. Substitution for work experience for an applicant for certification as an alcohol and drug counselor.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendment: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendment was approved.

201 KAR 35:080. Voluntary inactive and retired status.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 3 through 5 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

TOURISM, ARTS AND HERITAGE CABINET: Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources: Fish

301 KAR 1:400. Assessing fish kill damages. David Dreves, acting fisheries director; Steve Fields, counsel; Chris Garland, wildlife division director; and Rich Storm, commissioner, represented the department.

Co-Chair Hale welcomed Mr. Storm's guests, his daughters, Avery and Phoebe Storm.

In response to questions by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Dreves stated that the American Fisheries Society published a manual to calculate fish kill damages. In accordance with these standards, samples and investigations were conducted to determine the extent of a fish kill. The manual established a replacement value. Responsible entities often pushed back on paying the full replacement value and settlements were usually developed as part of negotiations.

Game

301 KAR 2:228. Sandhill crane hunting requirements.

TRANSPORTATION CABINET: Motor Vehicle Commission

605 KAR 1:215E. Licensing Fees. Carlos Cassady, executive director, and Trevor Earl, counsel, represented the commission.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Cassady stated that the 2021 General Assembly passed legislation that required this administrative regulation in order to replace fees that had been directly established by statute. Mr. Earl stated that House Bill 249 from the 2021 General Assembly became effective with insufficient time in which to complete the administrative regulation process; therefore, this administrative regulation was filed on an emergency basis.

EDUCATION AND WORKPLACE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Board of Education: Department of Education: Office of Chief State School Officer

701 KAR 5:081. Repeal of 701 KAR 5:080. Todd Allen, general counsel, represented the department.

School Administration and Finance

702 KAR 3:060. Procedure for payment of employees.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Allen stated that the annual national board certification salary supplement was a \$2,000 award to teachers who were nationally board certified. School districts could apply for reimbursement for those supplements; however, that program had not been fully funded. The difference between the state funding and the supplement had been required to be paid by the local board of education. Changes to this administrative regulation, which were the result of legislative changes, required the

local board of education to provide the amount funded by the state. The local board of education then had the option, rather than the mandate, to provide the difference.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

LABOR CABINET: Office of Unemployment Insurance: Unemployment Insurance

787 KAR 1:360E. Overpayment waivers. Erin Bravo, deputy general counsel, and Buddy Hoskinson, executive director, represented the office.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Hoskinson stated that, if someone received an overpayment of unemployment insurance between January 27, 2020 and December 1, 2020, the recipient could submit a waiver request. So far, the office had sent out under 14,000 waiver requests. The waiver requests in total could amount to approximately \$17 million.

Co-Chair Hale stated that he appreciated the cabinet's efforts to resolve issues related to unemployment insurance.

Department of Workplace Standards: Division of Occupational Safety and Health Compliance: Division of Occupational Safety and Health Education and Training

803 KAR 2:181E. Recordkeeping and reporting occupational injuries and illnesses. Erin Bravo, deputy general counsel; Robin Maples, occupational safety and health standards specialist; and Chuck Stribling, occupational safety and health federal – state coordinator, represented the department.

803 KAR 2:182E. Repeal of 803 KAR 002:180.

Department of Workers' Claims: Workers' Claims

803 KAR 25:015. Issuance of citations and procedure in workers' compensation enforcement hearings. Dale Hamblin, Jr., assistant general counsel, and Robert Walker, interim commissioner, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Section 1 to: (a) clarify the term "business day"; and (b) alphabetize definitions; and (2) to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 2 through 4 and 7 to comply with the drafting

requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Horse Racing Commission: General

810 KAR 2:001. Definitions for 810 KAR Chapter 002. Waqas Ahmed, pari-mutuel wagering director; Marc Guilfoil, executive director; and Jennifer Wolsing, general counsel, represented the commission.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Licensing

810 KAR 3:001. Definitions for 810 KAR Chapter 003.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Flat and Steeplechase Racing

810 KAR 4:001. Definitions for 810 KAR Chapter 004.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Standardbred Racing

810 KAR 5:001. Definitions for 810 KAR Chapter 005.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Pari-Mutuel Wagering

810 KAR 6:001. Definitions for 810 KAR Chapter 006.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

810 KAR 6:010. Exotic wagering.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

810 KAR 6:020. Calculation of payouts and distribution of pools.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1, 2, 4, and 14 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

810 KAR 6:030. Pari-Mutuel wagering.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 2 through 6, 9, 10, 13, and 15 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 3(7)(d) to include drivers. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Department for Medicaid Services: Medicaid Services

907 KAR 1:038. Hearing Program coverage provisions and requirements. Jonathan Scott, regulatory and legislative advisor, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 2 to specify that the fee schedule shall: (1) comply with existing rate methodologies used by the department as established by state and federal law; and (2) be populated by using the relevant portions of the Medicaid Physician Fee schedule as established in 907 KAR 3:010. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Department for Community Based Services: Child Welfare

922 KAR 1:490. Background checks for foster and adoptive parents and relative and fictive kin caregivers. Laura Begin, regulation coordinator; Rachael Ratliff, social services director; and Dr. Sarah Vanover, director, Division of Child Care, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO paragraph and Section 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to amend Section 18 and the material incorporated by reference to make conforming amendments. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Day Care

922 KAR 2:300. Emergency child care approval.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 4 and 7 to specify language; and (2) to amend Sections 4 through 7 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Adult Services

922 KAR 5:020. Batterer intervention provider certification standards.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 3 and 8 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; (2) to amend the Application for Batterer Intervention Provider Certification form to: (a) require that application be made to the cabinet's contracted agency, rather than the cabinet itself; (b) include a required affirmation page; and (c) make a correction to the Clinical Supervision Agreement for Associate Providers; and (3) to amend Section 15 and the Application for Batterer Intervention Provider Certification form to update the edition date. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

The following administrative regulations were deferred or removed from the July 8, 2021, subcommittee agenda:

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Medical Licensure

201 KAR 9:270. Professional standards for prescribing, dispensing, or administering Buprenorphine-Mono-Product or Buprenorphine-Combined-with-Naloxone.

201 KAR 9:290. Interpretation and Application of KRS 311.901(1) and KRS 311.903(4).

Board of Licensure for Professional Art Therapists

201 KAR 34:070. Inactive status.

KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM: Board of Emergency Medical Services

202 KAR 7:201. Emergency Medical Responders.

202 KAR 7:301. Emergency Medical Technician.

202 KAR 7:330. Advanced Emergency Medical Technician.

Board of Emergency Medical Services

202 KAR 7:401. Paramedics.

202 KAR 7:540. Emergency Medical Services data collection, management, and compliance.

202 KAR 7:601. Training, education, and continuing education.

TRANSPORTATION CABINET: Department of Vehicle Regulation: Administration

601 KAR 2:233. Kentucky Ignition Interlock Program; participants and device providers.

EDUCATION AND WORKPLACE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Board of Education: Department of Education: Office of Chief State School Officer

701 KAR 5:100. School-based decision making guidelines.

LABOR CABINET: Department of Workers' Claims

803 KAR 25:021. Individual self-insurers.

Workers' Claims

803 KAR 25:091. Workers' compensation hospital fee schedule.

803 KAR 25:170. Filing of claims information with the Office of Workers' Claims.

803 KAR 25:175. Filing of insurance coverage and notice of policy change or termination.

803 KAR 25:185. Procedure for E-mail notification of cancellation or removal of location of specific workers' compensation coverage.

803 KAR 25:190. Utilization review – Medical Bill Audit – Medical Director – Appeal of Utilization Review Decisions.

803 KAR 25:220. Guaranty funds.

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET: Department of Insurance: Agents, Consultants, Solicitors, and Adjustors

806 KAR 9:025. Licensing process.

Trade Practices and Frauds

806 KAR 12:120. Suitability in annuity transactions.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Department for Medicaid Services: Payments and Services

907 KAR 3:005. Coverage of physicians' services.

907 KAR 3:010. Reimbursement for physicians' services.

907 KAR 3:060. Ambulance provider assessment program.

Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities: Substance Abuse

908 KAR 1:390. Voluntary Employer Substance Use Program (VESUP).

The subcommittee adjourned at 4:15 p.m. The next meeting of this subcommittee was tentatively scheduled for August 10, 2021, at 1 p.m.